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Memorandum
To: Wyoming Livestock Board Members and Interested Parties
From: Steve True, Director, CEO
Date: January 28, 2025
Subject: Wyoming Livestock Board Meeting Announcement

2025 beginning at 7:00 a.m. by Zoom. Topics include: approval of November 15, 2024 minutes,
director’s report, legislative updates, update on draft interstate MOU, Board of Pharmacy-draft
emergency rule on supplying veterinary medication to Wyoming livestock animal owners,
animal health updates, chapter 66 bighorn sheep/domestic sheep plan amendment review public
comment summary and dept. response, brand inspection recording updates, and other
administrative board business and matters. The Board may hold an executive session to receive
legal advice or for any of the other statutorily authorized reasons if needed.

Hitt

Updated ZOOM:

Topic: WLSB Board Meeting

Time: Feb 7, 2025 07:00 AM Mountain Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/}/88479283934?pwd=7IGR5dMmmbkdY Tbnu8CvV1rDNQsOmY'.1

Meeting 1D: 884 7928 3934
Passcode: 382251

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,88479283934#,,,,%382251# US (San Jose)
+17193594580,,884792839344,,,,%382251# US

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, special assistance or alternate formats will be made available
for individuals with disabilities upon request in advance of the meeting.
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